Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: 6/11/2020 11:30:04 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Royce Jones [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15bcc0260a3c4ba9a178730252adfa02-Tiffany Wri]

Subject: IBEC: SEC DG Graphics Figures

Attachments: Figure 2.4 Roofline and Profile 6.10.2020.pdf; Figure 2.5.1 Building Materials and Treatments 6.10.2020.pdf; Figure
2.5.2 Glass Facades 6.10.2020.pdf; Figure 2.6 Screening 6.10.2020.pdf; Figure 2.7 Pedestrain Bridges 6.10.2020.pdf;
Figure 5.1 Lighting 6.10.2020.pdf; Figure 6.3 Pedestrian Features 6.10.2020.pdf; Figures 9.2 and 9.3 and 9.8
6.10.2020.pdf

Hello, Mindy,

As requested, providing the figures referenced in the SEC Design Guidelines for the City’s consideration, as follows:

Figure 2.4 Roofline and Profile

Figure 2.5.1 Building Materials and Treatments
Figure 2.5.2 Glass Facades

Figure 2.6 Screening

Figure 2.7 Pedestrian Bridges

Figure 5.1 Lighting

Figure 6.3 Pedestrian Features

Figure 9.2 Solar Panels

Figure 9.3 Electric Vehicle Charging

Figure 9.8 Bird Collision Deterrence

(Figures 9.2, 9.3, 9.8 combined on one page)

These are all formatted for 8.5x11.
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